PUBLIC SUBMISSION FORM

Procedure Bylaw 35M2017

| have read and understand the above statement.

| have read and understand the above statement.

Bob

Clark

No

www.calgary.ca/ph

CITY OF CALGARY

RECEIVED
IN COUNCIL CHAMBER

JUN 07 2023

Distrib - Pblc Svbmssy
CITY CLERK'S DEPARTMENT

ISC: Unrestricted

1/2

Jun 5, 2023




PUBLIC SUBMISSION FORM

Submit a comment

Standing Policy Committee on Infrastructure and Planning

Jun 7, 2023

here

7.2 Citywide Growth Strategy: New Approach to Growth Applications, IP2023-0

Neither

publicsubmissions@calgary.ca

Attached, please find a letter representing Situated Consulting's comments on the
above captioned IPC Item 7.2 as the item relates to landowners with smaller landhold-
ings. Thank you for bringing this matter to the attention of the Standing Committee on
Infrastructure and Planning.on June 7, 2023.
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City of Calgary

Infrastructure and Planning Committee
City Clerk’s Office

The City of Calgary

P.O. Box 2100, Station M, Mail Code #8007
Calgary AB T2P 2M5

Attn: Councillor Sonya Sharp, Chair

Dear Councillor Sharp:

RE: Infrastructure and Planning Committee Meeting June 7, 2023
Item 7.2 Citywide Growth Strategy: New Approach to Growth Applications

I refer to the above captioned report and have concerns about the introduction of a flat fee for all
Growth Applications as it would create a barrier to entry by unfairly limiting the ability of small
landowners to prepare a Growth Application. In support of this concern, I wish to bring the following
information to the attention of the Committee:

1. Flat Fee is Not Equitable

The cost of preparing a Growth Application is approximately the same, regardless of property size.
This means that the costs are inequitable for small landowners as they have less property and
therefore fewer units over which to bear the cost of this application. A fee which is more
proportionate to the size of a smaller landowner’s property would serve to recognize this situation.

2. Financing for the Growth Application Fee

It is unlikely that this fee and the Growth Application can be financed due to how far in advance of
development this process typically occurs. Therefore, a small landowner will likely have to self-
finance the fee as well as the cost of the application preparation from within their own resources. A
larger landowner can likely finance the application utilizing an existing line of credit supported by a
larger landholding or has a rolling list of active projects from which they are able to expense the cost of
the Growth Application Fee.

3. Cooperation with Adjacent Landowners

It has been indicated that a flat fee system will serve to encourage small landowners to work with
larger developers on an application to best maximize return and efficiency on infrastructure. Itis
unlikely that a large landowner will see the need to cooperate with a small landowner as that would
provide for additional competition within the same area and likely add a disproportionate amount of
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value to the small landowner’s property with the larger landowner likely paying for the benefit that
would be bestowed on the smaller landowner.

4. Consultation with Small Landowners

It is my understanding that no small landowners were consulted when this report was prepared.
While BILD Calgary does a very good job of representing the land development industry, it is by its
very nature only representative of larger developers who are engaged in the land development
business. Smaller owners may not be involved at all with land development issues, the industry at
large, or be aware of a new cost base being applied to their land to develop in future. Itis
recommended that the City engage with small landowners directly in future growth areas to consult
with them on the new Growth Application Fee they will incur should they wish to advance their
interests to develop their property.

Request

To partially offset this situation, it is suggested that the fee be based on an amount that is proportional
to the area owned by the landowner. A maximum cap could be set on the fee to recognize that there is
a fixed amount of work required for the review of a Growth Application. It is suggested that the fee
should be set in consultation with small landowners; however, in the absence of such consultation, the
fee could be capped for landholdings that are greater than 16 ha. The fee could be calculated as
follows:

$2040/ha a maximum of $32,640.

This would mean that landowners, who owned less 16 ha (+/- 40 ac.) would pay an amount that is
proportional to their landholdings. The fee would equate to approximately $100 per unit based on a
density of 20 units per hectare.

Thank you very much for considering the above information.

Sincerely

SITUATED )

Situated Consulting

Bob Clark,

Development and Strategy
bob@situated.co

(403) 540-1819

cc: All members of Infrastructure and Planning Committee




